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29 January 2015

Creina Stone

Santos GLNG Project
32 Turbot Street
BRISBANE 4000

Dear Creina
GLNG no coverage application for the CRWP loop

Thank you for providing the no coverage application for the CRWP loop pipeline to be constructed for
the Santos GLNG Project.

Having reviewed the no coverage application, Total GLNG Australia grants GLNG Operations Pty Ltd
("GLNG") permission for it to be submitted to the National Competition Council for consideration and
appoints GLNG to act, and to receive and respond to all correspondence, on its behalf in relation to
this application.

Accordingly and as a "service provider" under the National Gas Law, we wish to have the benefit of
any no coverage declaration made by the Minister as a result of the application.

Please contact Stephen Bird if you require any further information or assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully
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David Mendelson
Managing Director
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